GOVERBMAWT OF TAdLL Larv
FINANCE (FUNDS) DEPARIM.NT.,

letter No.153163/Funds/82-1 Dated 17.85, 19t33.
FRM

THIRU K.M.. mswaﬁ,, H.Asy;
Deputy sSecretary to Government,

0

All Departments of S8ecretariat,

All Heads of Departments (including A1l Collectors)
‘The ngec;_ge tary, Tamil Nadu Publie Seryiee Gommissiom,
he Commissioner for Disciplinary Proceedings, Madras.
The Registrar, High Court, Madras-1, )

The Accountant-General.l and II, Madras-18

The  Accountant.General Madras-g _ ‘

T™eé Pay and Accounts Officer ( orth), (South), (Bast),

Madras- '

The Sub-Pay and Accounts Officer, Madras-9
All the Treasury Officers.,

Sir, |
Sub: Provident Fund_ - General Provident Fund
(IN) Recommendations of the Services Rules
Commission - Location of Missing credits -

Time limit fixation - Further report
called for,

Refs 1) Government letter No.87232/Funds/80-19,
Finance, dated 20.10.82.

2) From the Accountant-General letter
M.L/Unit.I/File 9~-94/1982-83/517,
dated 27.,12.82.

S s S ot . ——

Inthe reference first cited, Government have
fixed a Hme limit of siw months for locating the missing
credits of the subsciibers by the drawlng offiocers. In that
connection detailed instructions were also issued for striet
observance by the drawing Officers and Pay and Accoindbs
Officers/Treasury Officers. Orders were also lssued for
nominating a lialson officer in each de partment for exercising
an overall. supervision of the work done by the drawing
officers in locating tne missing credits and for bringing
the difficulties involved, if any to the notice of the
Government, To watch the missing credit. cases, a format
was also prescribed for maintainee by each Drawing Officer
for sending the same to the Lialson Officerof their department
once In every two months.

2/- I am to inform you that a periaol: qr'si'x.'maarﬂas
1s over from the date of isslte of the above imgstructions.,
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I am, therefore, to request you to state syocif.cal,” .
the requests received from the subscribers in your ‘de “‘w .
regarding the missing credits, if any, in the General’ Proviﬂem
Fynd Accsunts hyve been settled within six months from the g
date of receipt from the subscribers., If the missing credits
are hot settled within six months from the date of receipt,

I am to reguest you to send a repart urgently to the Government
on or before 1%.6.1983 explaining the reasons and difficulties
for such delays in settling those casés of missing credits,

3/~ I am also to request you to acknowledge the
recelpt of this 1etter.r

Yours faithfully,

e

for Depuky Setretary to vaerrrment.



